Moa Lundgren

UX designer

LinkedIn: <u>in/moaluundgren/</u> **Mail:** moaluundgren@hotmail.com

Portfolio: moalundgren.com Phone: 070-954 25 76

Education

Bachelor's degree - Digital design and innovation 2020-2023 Bachelor's degree from Halmstad University, 180

credits, majoring in informatics.

Enterprice resource planning systems 2023

Halmstad University - 7,5 credits

Portfolio and graphic design 2022

Borås University - 7,5 credits

Organization and management 2018

Skövde University - 7,5 credits

The economics program 2015-2018

High school

Work experience

Trainee UX designer - NIBE AB 2023- ongoing

Trainee within IT & Digitalization at NIBE AB.

Trainee - smart start trainee program 2023- ongoing

Trainee at the South Swedish chamber of commerce.

Cashier - K-rauta 2022- 2023

Worked as a cashier during my university studies

Preschool substitute teacher 2018-2020

The municipality of Mark

Cashier - Coop 2017-2018

Worked as a cashier during my high school studies.

Warehouse worker - Ekelunds weaving mill 2014-2017

Worked here during my high school studies.

Skills

Prototyping, Usability testing, User research, User experience design, User interface design, Customer journey mapping, HTML, CSS, Figma, Hotjar, Google analytics, Microsoft Clarity, Jira, Confluence, Azure DevOps, Miro, Censhare, Sitevision, Illustrator

Driving license

Swedish driving license type B for cars



About me

I'm Moa Lundgren, a 25 year old UX designer living in Halmstad. I work as a trainee within IT & Digitalization at NIBE AB. I'm passionate about creating user-friendly digital solutions and driving a usercentered design process

Interests

Music Cooking Painting Spending time with friends

Lanugages

Swedish English